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From: Alexander, Elizabeth
To: Harward, Sonya
Cc: Bell, LaTonya J.
Subject: FW: email from Metro Parks for CIF
Date: Friday, March 4, 2022 9:10:41 AM

Please see the acceptance from Metro Parks.  THANKS
 

From: Canuel, Jason T <Jason.Canuel@louisvilleky.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 3, 2022 5:02 PM
To: Alexander, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Alexander@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: email from Metro Parks for CIF
 
Yes we will accept the funding to make improvements in Nelson Hornbeck Park.
 
Jason T. Canuel
Assistant Director
Louisville Parks and Recreation
PO Box 37280
Louisville, Kentucky 40233
 

502/574.6086 (office)
502/439.7694 (cell)
jason.canuel@louisvilleky.gov
 

 

From: Alexander, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Alexander@louisvilleky.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 3, 2022 4:28 PM
To: Canuel, Jason T <Jason.Canuel@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: FW: email from Metro Parks for CIF
 
Hey, will you send me an email accepting the funds for Hornbeck Park please?
 

From: Harward, Sonya <Sonya.Harward@louisvilleky.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 3, 2022 4:06 PM
To: Alexander, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Alexander@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: email from Metro Parks for CIF
 

Please get an email from your contact at Metro Parks stating that they’ll accept the
funds to complete the CIF project you submitted today.
 
Thanks,
Sonya
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